

## **DIEGO LUNA**

Location: Leeds, United Kingdom

Mobile: +44 (0) 7769310208

Email: daluna.film@gmail.com

### **PERSONAL PROFILE**

Self-motivated and enthusiastic contributor with experience in the various finance roles. Bringing forward a proven track record of achievement and a reputation for positive collaboration. Confident, hardworking, and committed to seeing results in whatever position called to.

### **WORK HISTORY**

<b>MAR 2020 – DEC 2021</b>	Production Accountant – Expectation Entertainment “STEPH’S PACKED LUNCH” – Channel 4 daytime programme
<b>FEB 2018 – JAN 2019</b>	Assistant Accountant (Payroll) – Lookout Point “GENTLEMAN JACK” (Series 1) – BBC/HBO Historical Drama x8 eps.
<b>NOV 2017 – DEC 2017</b>	Assistant Accountant – BBC “A CHRISTMAS CAROL GOES WRONG” – BBC TV Film.
<b>JUN 2017 – OCT 2017</b>	Assistant Accountant – Rollem Productions “GIRLFRIENDS” – ITV Series x6 eps.
<b>MAR 2017 – JUN 2017</b>	Assistant Accountant – Fifty Fathoms Productions “THE A WORD” (Series 2) – BBC Series x6 eps.
<b>NOV 2016 – FEB 2017</b>	Assistant Accountant – POW Films/Netflix “FUNNY COW” – Film
<b>JUL 2016 – OCT 2016</b>	Assistant Accountant – BBC “HANK ZIPZER’S CHRISTMAS CATASTROPHE” – BBC TV Film.

### **NON-FILM & TV RELATED EMPLOYMENT:**

<b>DEC 2021 to PRESENT</b>	Anti-money Laundering Manager – Swifty Sports <i>Swifty Sports are part of Swifty Global, a Financial Technology company.</i>
<b>MAR 2019 – MAR 2020</b>	Accountant – EuroSport Management <i>EuroSport Management are a private capital management company.</i>

### **EDUCATION / QUALIFICATIONS / TRAINING**

<b>2022</b>	<b>International Compliance Association</b> ICA - Advanced Certificate in Compliance with distinction
<b>2022</b>	<b>Amber Compliance Academy</b> Information Security & Anti-Money Laundering Certificate
<b>2013 – 2016</b>	<b>The Northern Film School</b> Filmmaking BA (Hons) 1st

### **SOFTWARE USED**

Sage Accounts & Payroll, Octopus PMI, Money Penny, TPH Eclipse, and Sargent-Disc.